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" Environment Licensing Programme

Bea Claydon
Programme Officer

Environmental Protection Agency
Headquarters

PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate

Co. Wexford.

W0285-0)

7

\\‘0 Agriculture,

,Ic Food and the Marine
n Roinn
A1':1||mha|ochta,
Bia agus Mara

19" March 2015.

Re: Waste Licence Appllcatlon in respect of Bio Agrigas Limited at Newdown, The Downs,

Mullingar, Co. Westmeath,

Dear Ms Claydon,

I refer to your recent correspondence concemm&%@pphcatlon in respect of the above named

company. & @0

At this time the Department of Agrwultureg\‘%éed and the Marine has no submissions or observations

to make in regard to same. <<° g\

Yours sincerely

Darflelle Coll

Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine
Bavillion A .

Grattan Business Park

Dublin Rd.

Portlaoise

Co.Laois

057 86 89915
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